From: Robert E Nickell
Sent: 3/5/2012 10:25:21 AM

'Andrew Hammerschmidt' (Andrew.Hammerschmidt@GASTECHNOLOGY.ORG);
'JTames Marean' (James.Marean@GASTECHNOLOGY .ORG); Yura, Jane
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1);
rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu (rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu); 'Igor Paprotny’
(igorpapa@eecs.berkeley.edu); Lane, Bret' (jlane@semprautilities.com); 'Fernando
Pina' (FPina@energy.state.ca.us); 'Paul Wright' (pwright@me.berkeley.edu); 'Mike
Bermel' (MBermel@semprautilities.com); 'Gaymond Yee' (Gaymond.Yee@uc-
ciee.org); ‘Redacted

[Redacted |

(SFlake@smud.org); "Sunil Short' (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: GoToMeeting Invitation - Joint PAC March 5, 2012 Meeting - Marean

James:

{ will be late for the teleconference, since | have another appointment at 1:00 p.m. | hope to
only miss the first 30 minutes.

Bob Nickell

From: James Marean [mailto: James. Marean@GASTECHNOLOGY.ORG]

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 5:53 AM

To: Andrew Hammerschmidt; Lane, Bret; Fernando Pina (FPina@energy.state.ca.us); Gaymond Yee;
Igor Paprotny; Jane Yura (JKY1@pge.com); Mike Bermel (MBermel@semprautilities.com); Pau! Wright
(pwright@me.berkeley.edu); Robert E. Nickell|Redacted . rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu; Scott
Flake (SFlake@smud.org); Sunil Shori (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); |Redacted |
Subject: GoToMeeting Invitation - Joint PAC March 5, 2012 Meeting - Marean

When: Monday, March 05, 2012 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference Call - See Call in Information Below

1. Please join my meeting.

https://www3.gotomeeting.com/join/|Redacted

2. Use your microphone and speakers (VolP) - a headset is recommended. Or, call in using your telephone.

Redacted

SB GT&S 0068549


mailto:Andrew.Hammerschmidt@GASTECHNOLOGY.ORG
mailto:James.Marean@GASTECHNOLOGY.ORG
mailto:rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu
mailto:rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu
mailto:igorpapa@eecs.berkeley.edu
mailto:jlane@semprautilities.com
mailto:FPina@energy.state.ca.us
mailto:pwright@me.berkeley.edu
mailto:SFlake@smud.org
mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:James.Marean@GASTECHN0L0GY.0RG1
mailto:FPina@energy.state.ca.us
mailto:JKYl@pge.com
mailto:l@semprautilities.com
mailto:pwright@me.berkeley.edu
mailto:white@eecs.berkeley.edu
mailto:SFIake@smud.org
mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
https://www3.gotomeeting.com/ioin/

Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting

Redacted

GoToMeeting®

Online Meetings Made Easy™

AGENDA

- REVIEW STATUS UPDATE REPORT PROVIDED TO CEC ON
2/17/2012

- REVIEW PROPOSED WORK FOR PERIOD BETWEEN 3/5/2012 AND
5/7/2012

- DISCUSSION

This communication is for the use of the intended recipient only. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential, If
you are not the intended recipient of this communication, the disclosure, copying, disltribution or use hereofis prohibited. f you
have received this communication in error, please advise me by return e-mail or by telephone and then delete it immediately.
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